

A.1 - APPENDIX A

From: Umer Ali

Sent: 26 January 2026 10:25

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Variation of a Premises Licence Application - The Local, Harwich

Hi Kim hope you are keeping well.

I wanted to call today to confirm the mistake i have made during filling the form.
You are correct we want to extend hours to 2:00am and 06:00am to open for both
opening and selling of alcohol.

Kind Regards

On 26 Jan 2026, at 10:03 am, Licensing Section
<licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk<mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>>
wrote:

Good Morning

Further to the Variation of a Premises Licence application submitted in respect of The
Local, Harwich, please can you confirm the opening hours and sale of alcohol hours as
you have stated 6am – Midnight but then also stated 12.01pm – 2pm in the afternoon?

Are you meaning 6am – 2am?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Kim Black

Licensing Technical Officer

Democratic Services and Elections, Governance | Tendring District Council

- 01255 686565 • licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk<mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
- Licensing<<https://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/services/licensing>> • Public Register for
Licensing - Online Access<<https://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/content/public-register-for-licensing-online-access>>

- Licensing Section, Tendring District Council, Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1SE

If you wish to speak to a member of the Licensing Team in person, please contact us on any of the above methods to
make an appointment to ensure that someone is available. If you do not make an appointment, we cannot guarantee
a member of the team will be available to assist you with your query.